

## Contact

[www.linkedin.com/in/lopa-kolluri-3058425a](https://www.linkedin.com/in/lopa-kolluri-3058425a) (LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

Policy  
Leadership Development  
Public Administration

## Languages

Gujarati

# Lopa Kolluri

Senior Vice President, Commercial Real Estate at M&T Bank  
New York, New York, United States

## Summary

Accomplished senior-level executive with more than twenty-five years of experience in affordable housing, community and economic development. Served in Executive-level positions in the public and private sector, both as a practitioner and policymaker at national, state and local levels. Possess extensive policy and program expertise in all facets of public and multifamily housing. Experience in leading large teams and managing major operations towards the attainment of successful outcomes.

---

## Experience

### M&T Bank

#### Senior Vice President

June 2022 - Present (1 year 4 months)

New York City Metropolitan Area

### U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

#### Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary - Housing/Federal Housing Administration

January 2021 - June 2022 (1 year 6 months)

Washington, DC

### The Philadelphia Housing Authority

#### Chief Development and Operating Officer

February 2017 - January 2021 (4 years)

Greater Philadelphia Area

### Pennrose

#### Vice President of Operations

March 2013 - January 2017 (3 years 11 months)

Philadelphia

Responsible for providing overall strategic direction for the development company, and overall administration for Pennrose's development team.

US Department of Housing and Urban Development  
Deputy Chief of Staff  
April 2011 - June 2013 (2 years 3 months)

Community Investment Strategies, Inc  
Vice President, Development  
April 2008 - March 2011 (3 years)  
Lawrenceville, NJ

State of New Jersey  
Assistant State Treasurer for Economic Development  
January 2007 - April 2008 (1 year 4 months)

New Jersey Department of Community Affairs  
Director of Housing and Community Resources/NJHMFA  
June 2002 - December 2006 (4 years 7 months)  
Trenton, New Jersey

---

## Education

Kenyon College  
Bachelor's degree, Economics · (1985 - 1989)

American University  
Master of Arts (MA), Development Economics and International  
Development · (1992 - 1994)